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Subject: ' h | FW Huntstown Quarry Reg. No wW0277-02
Attachments: 170216 501.00180.00152 L EPA RWHuntstown WLA Unsolnated Addmonal
Gl Information Planning.pdf; FW16A_0120 Final Grant.pdf

From: Derek Luby [mailto:dluby@slrconsulting.com]
Sent: 16 February 2017 14:47

' To: Ewa Babiarczyk
Cc: Geraghty Shane
Subject: FW: Huntstown Waste Licence Review Application (Ref W0277-02) - Planning

PLEASE DISREGARD PREVIOUS EMAIL - CORRECTED LETTER ATTACHED

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk

h
Please flnd attached unsolicited additional information in respect of the waste licence review application for increased
sonl and stone waste intake to Huntstown Quarry in North Dublin (Ref. W0277-01).

The mfor_matuonp prowded comprises the final grant of permission from Fingal. County Council for the required increase
in waste ’-]intake (from 750,000 tonnes to 1,500,000 tonnes per annum) (P{ ning Ref. FW16A/0120).

¥
&
Two coples of the documentation enclosed will be forwarded segaragély by post.

\O
Regards[ f oﬁf&
| LS
» i ,\Q\J é}\
; 2? gt
" @@Q
Derek Luby ' \&9@0
Technical Director - Geotechnical Engineering (O \\«\Q
SLR Consultmg Ireland KQ,OQ
4 ~
&

‘9
Email: dIubv@slrconsuItinq.com &
Tel: +353 1 296 4667
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, D14 N2Y7, Ireland

www.slrconsultlnq.com

global environmemal solutions
i
i

'Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient; any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete
the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you'are not permitted to print, copy,
disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does
not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for

1
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changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are’ | j lx
taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be‘ y Tus free ,: ;
4 g in“iif?;
Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarlly represent those of SLR Man ag ament lrtd,‘ N R
or any of its subsidiaries, unless specmcally stated : e
\ § P
SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) erlted (T/ASLR Consultmg Ireland) Reglstered Office: 7 Dund rqm Busrnessi
Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14. Registered in Ireland No: 253332 , l % i
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Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall

An Roinn um Pleanéil agus

A

Fingal County Council Infrastruchtar Straitéiseach
Planning and Strategic N
Infrastructure Department ——
Derek Luby

SLR Consulting Ireland
7 Dundrum Business Park

Windy Arbour

Dublin 14 . .

Notification of Grant of Permission

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ACTS 2000 - 2015 AND REGULATIONS MADE THEREUNDER

i
inal Grant Order No.: PF/1527/16

Date of Final Grant ;: 08-Nov-2016

F
D ec%sion Order No.: PB/0455/16 Date of %gcision: 04-Oct-2016
Reg;ster Reference: FW16A/0120 %.St‘r(e;}tlon Date: 12-Aug-2016

! %@ S

;Applicant: Roadstone Ltd “Q@\\

i |

L
]

;s
Location:
[

|

Fll oor Area
!

Development:

OQ{Q@\
The development wnH%@Pnpnse an increase in the rate of importation of
inert soil and stor&@ ste used in the restoration of quarry voids (and
backfilling to forr@é’r ground level), from the current maximum of 750,000
tonnes per arlgﬁm (previously permitted by Fingal County Council Ref.
No. FW12A/0022 / An Bord Pleanala Ref. No. 06f.241693) to a maximum
of 1,500,000 tonnes per annum.

The proposed development also requires a review of the existing waste
licence (Ref. W0277-01) by the Environmental Protection Agency.

An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) will be submitted to the
planning authority in connection with the application.

Huntstown Quarry Inert Soil Recovery Facility, Huntstown, Johnstown and
Kilshane Townlands, North Road, Finglas, Dublin 11

0sg.m. Permitted Floor Area: sq.m

Tlme extension(s) up to and including

Bosca 174 Aras an Chontae, Sord, Fine Gall, Co. Bhaile Atha Cliath / P.O. Box 174, County Hall, Swords, Fingal, Co. Dublin
.Swords Office t: Registry (01) 890 5541 Decisions (01) 890 5670 Appeals (01) 890 5724 f:(01) 890 6779

e: planning@fingalie www.fingal.ie

Bothar an Gharréain, Baile Bhlainséir, Atha Cliath 15 / Grove Road, Blanchardstown, Dublin 15
Blanchardstown Office t:(01) 8708436 f:(01) 8905832 e: blanch.planning@fingal.ie
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A Permission has been granted for the development described above, subject to th

condition(s) on the attached pages.

"o

Signed on behalf of the Fingal County Council

bttt

EE IR

Additional Information Requested / Received /"

for Senior Executive Officer

08-Nov-2016

t
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1.

. area

: t

Conditions and Reasons

- RN}

* The development shall'be carried out in ité'téntiretv in accordance with the plans,

‘particulars and specifications lodged with the appllcatlon save as may be required by

‘ the other C0ndlt|0nS attached hereto

REASON To ensure that the development shall be in accordance wnth the
: permrssuon and that effective control be malntamed

L Apart from the development authorised by this permission, the development shall be

carried out and completed in accordance with theterms and conditions of the

prevuous overall permission relating to this site, in particular permission granted

Iunder Reg. Ref. FW12A/0022, and any agreements entered into thereunder, insofar as
‘these are appllcable i

REASON In the interest of the proper plannlng and %uﬁs&tamable development of the

\% Q@
ET he appllcant shall conform to the requu\rgi?@ht; of the Plannlng Authonty as follows,
a. The applicant shall ensure that gllomﬂlllers of waste to and from the facility hold a
Evalld Waste Collection Permit forthe‘waste material collected/delivered to the S|te

b. The applicant shall apply to&hé%nvuronmental Protection Agency for a rewew of
their waste licence (W0277- 0@ or the increase in annual intake for the infilling of the
quarry as proposed in the{@swsed Restoration Plan for the site.

¢. The applicant shall héid a waste licence from the Environmental Protection Agency
and apply with the conditions attached prior to the acceptance of waste soil and
stones.

d. The applicant’shall apply to Irish Water for a trade effluent discharge license under
: Sect|on 16 of the Water Pollution Act to control the dtscharge of any trade efﬂuent
: that is intended to be discharged to the sewer.’

é. The applicant shall submit details of any proposed changes to the excstmg
pumplng regime for agreement, including proposed quantltles to be drscharged to
adjacent streams prior to its implementation.

f. The operator shall ensure that the development does not affect or cause
deterioration in water quality, water levels or yields in the domestic wells in the
vicinity of the quarry. In the event of quarrying activities having a proven adverse
impact on private wells in the vicinity, the operator shall undertake appropriate

“remedial measures as agreed with the Planning Authority, at the expense of the

operator. In the event of any disruption of any water supplies, the quarry operator
shall cease any operations causing such dlSI’Upl’IOﬂ untll water supply has been
restored or replaced. o

g. Ground water or surface water from the site shall not be discharged to waters or
sewers unless licensed under Section 4 or Section 16, whichever is appropriate, of the
Lacal Government (Water Pollution) Acts 1977 and 1990. The applicant shall consuit
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_product held.

l .

with the Environment Department in relatnon to applymg/revnewmg any discharge , |

licensing. 18l o

h. No direct emissions including dlscharges of LISt | and List Il substances as speci',’ri‘ J i
in Directive 76/64/EEC to groundwater shall occur. i '
i. The applicant shall maintain records of silt removed from settlement ponds arfc f
the destination of same and submit annually o f '
j. All storage tanks for fuel and or chemicals shall be surrounded by a bund capat
of retaining 110% of the volume of the largest single tank within the bunded areal
intake and outlet for the tanks shall be positioned inside the bund. Provision sha Ik
made to remove and dispose of the rainwater S0 as to ensure the specmed volum
always available within the bund. g
k. The applicant shall maintain an Extractive Waste Management Plan and this plan )
shall be reviewed at least every five years and be submitted to the Planning Autheri ty

l

for agreement. The plan should include the. management of stockplles of unsaleab €

Vi w (s3]

v

REASON: In the interest of public health and the proper plannmg and sustamable %
development of the area. . , . & R i)
L . x@ ] ‘ }
The apphcant shall conform to the requuremen@ q@the Planning Authority as followsi,
; \O ) s
. No heavy constructlon equnpment/magﬁ ry (to include pneumatlc drI|IS !
constructlon vehicles, generators etc. s?z\gﬂ e operated on or adjacent to subject snt
before 8.00 a.m. to 7.00.p.m., IVIon &0 Friday, and 8.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. on. ‘
Saturdays. No activities shall take e in site on Sundays or Bank Holidays. No R i
activity, which would reasonabl %expected to cause annoyance to residents in th
vicinity, shall take place on si %etween the hours of 7.00 p.m. and 8.00 a,m. No .
deliveries of materials, plaﬁt or machinery shall take place before 8.00 a.m. in the :
morning or after 7.00 p.m. in the evening. . R S

B

i Ny

L

6

b. If there is any occasion when work must be carried on. outside daytime. hours thi ;
department, local residents and businesses in areas Wthh are likely to be affected by )
noise from the proposed works should be notified i in advance e.g..in letter or leaflet - 1
or advertisement form, of: . : ST B
* Name, address and telephone number of company carrymg out works s i
» Nature of and reason for works ‘ L T : 1 :
- Likely duration and times of work \ S S '

¢. Noise due to the normal operation of the prdposed d'evelopment shall not caqse a
noise nuisance to nearby noise sensitive Iocatlons and shall not exceed the = . || b
background level by 10dB(A) or more or exceed NG4 limits whlchever is Iesser . 1*

Daytime (07:00 to 19:00 hrs)—SSdB ) e , . . ‘ :
Evening (19:00 to 23:00 hrs)- 508 o S B
Night-time (23:00 to 07:00 hrs) -45dB ., - ... - o i ]
(measured from nearest n0|se sensmve Iocatlons) | |

4
|
&
{
}
t
{ \
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~ Clearly audible and impulsive tones at noise sensitive locations during evening and

night shall be avoided irrespective of the noise level.

L R

~ d. All necessary steps shall be taken to contain dust'and airborne pollutants arising

from the site and to prevent nuisance to persons in the locality. This shall include.i)
covering skips, ii) covering slack heaps, iii) netting, iv) regular road and pavement
damping and sweeping; v) use of water spray to suppress dust, vi) proper paved or
hard stand access for trucks and vehicles to and from the site to’ prevent dll’t and dust

- ‘from the site being carried from the site.on to public roads etc. "~

1 L
I NS

{e. The development shall be so operated that there will be no emissions of

= “malodours, -gas, dust, fumes or other deleterious materials, no noise vibration on site
s as would give reasonable cause for annoyance to any person in any reS|dence

adJomlng unit or public place in the vicinity.

- f. The.air and noise mitigation measures outlined in the Environmental Impact

Statement submitted w:th the PIannmg Appllcatlon on 12th August 2016 shall be
adhered to e & . :
, o B
KREASON In the interest of publlc health, the athéﬁlty of the -area, and proper plannmg
and the sustalnable development of the a;ﬁ@
RN ' ' :
The appllcant shall conform to the rgxﬁwfements of the Planmng Authonty, as follows

-.a. Atthe-end of the 6 year penog;é?Q **6 years from the date of Final Grant of

Permission) the road networly;h e inspected by the Area Engineer, Operations.
Department and any addltlonéatﬁalntenance measures required resulting from heavy
vehlcle loads on the road ngtwork shall be carried out at the expense of the applicant.

. The details shall be agre@ﬂwmh the PIannmg Authorlty pnor to the commencement

E)f the development. -

lI) The applicant shalt pay a. specual contnbutton of €2000 00, under Sectaon 48(2)(c) of
the, Planning and Development Act (2000) in respect of additional calibration and
validation of the existing traffic signals at Kilshane Cross.

}IQEASON In the interests of safety and the proper and sustainable development of

thearea e C e e oLy

Note : : SR - ‘

1. The applicant is adwsed that under the provrsnons of Sectlon 34(13) of the Plannmg'
and Development Act 2000 a person shall not be entitled solely by reason of a
permission to carry out any development.
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NOTE:

. o : \ . L s !
All buildings must now be desugned and constructed in accordance Wlth the Bundlng
Regulations. - The Building Control (Amendment) Regulatuons .2009 came into effect on
October. 2009 ' SR oo T PR |

With the exceptaon of houses and certain agncultural buuldlngs a Fire Safety l
Certificate/Revised FSC (please refer to Regs) is required for all buildings (including  if'{

apartments and flats), extensions and alterations and changes of use which are Jcovered!ﬁby

the Bunldlng Regulatlons :

2

A Commencement Notlce (Buu|dmg -Control Regulatrons 1997 to 2009) must be submmted

f.

to the Building Control Authority (not less than 14 days and not more than 28 days be 'o‘rf

development commences) in respect of all buildings other than. . C NH

« Buildings which require a Fire Safety Certificate under the Regulations and where a
person intends to commence work on the construction of a building before. grant t:)f
the relevant Fire Safety Certificate. (See 7 Day Notice kglow) . j¥

¢ Exempted development for the purposes of the Plgﬁhmg and Development Act ‘ ;
2000 and the Regulations made thereunderé\ S : S g' : »

Disability Access Certificates/Revised Disabili g@eeis Certiﬁcates from the 1st of Janua }K/

2010, a certificate of compliance with resp g@ Part M of the Second Schedule of the - |;

Building Regulations (Disability Access Q@ ﬂ%ate) shall be required in respect of all worksf

ora buudlng to which Part 1 (Fure Sa«ﬁet%g\@emﬂcates) refers. -~ .- o 5 g |
, ,\6\ ; o T ]

A7 Day Notice is required whe(@ a person mtends to'commence work on the constructlo
of a building before grant of the relevant Fire Safety Certificate. The Notice mustbe i
submitted not less than 7 days in advance of commencement of work and must be ini |
accordance with. the requirements of Article 20A(2) of the Regulatlons LT

Lo

A number of the conditions attached to the planning permission may need compliance
submissions to be lodged and agreed prior to commencement of development. Please
submit 5 copies of all documentation in relation to compliance submissions. Failure to |

comply with a condition of the planning permissmn is.an offence under Section 151 ofthe

s 4

PlannlngandDevelopmentACtZOOO oo S . S I ¥

I L

R : e o’ T S
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Information Note - Public Water and Waste Water
Networks

Connections

. On the 1st of January 2014 Irish Water became the statutory body with the
respionSIblllty for all water services, both water and waste water. The provision
1 of ajwater services connection will be carried out by Irish Water in partnership
:'ﬁ with heach Local Authority.
i :
! Any bersons seeking a connection to any of Irish Water's netWorks should make
~an application in the first instance to their Local Authoruty)&vho will act on behalf
_of Irish Water in processing the application. O@ fé\
Fo S

A Connection Agreement between lIrish W@;Er and the applicant will be
i requnred prior to any connection being gg?géﬂ and will set out the conditions
{and charges to be applied to the co ftion. Details, including availability of
Eappllcatuon forms, are to be found oﬁi&g‘c Local Authority website.
‘ ' N

"1t should be noted that Plan@ﬁb Authorities can no longer levy water and
' wastewater development charcées and that these will now be incurred as part of
‘the connection charge, if applicable.

-Under the provisions of Section 55(1)(a) of the Water Services Act 2007 (the
‘Act) it is an offence for a person to cause or permit the connection of a
premises to the public water supply network , either directly or indirectly, or to
otherwise take a water supply without the agreement of Irish Water.

Similarly under the provisions of Section 61(1) (a) of the Act, it is an offence for
-a person to cause or permit the connection of a premises to the public waste
water collection network, either directly or indirectly, without the agreement of
Irish Water,

Stiurthalr / Directors: R. Hynes (Chauman) M. McNicholas, J. Tiemey, R. Finn, J. Hall, S. Kelly, P. Lee, B. McKeown, B. Moore, H. Quinlan, M. Rae, C. Sheehy

Qifig Chléaraithe / Registered Office: Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalbdid, Baile Alha Cliath 1/ Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dubiin 4

Is cuideachta phrlobhéideach i Uisce Eireann faoi theorainn scaireanna / Irish Water is 8 private company limited by shares
Utmhir Chisraithe in Eirinn ! Registered in Ireland No.; 530363

UISCE.

EIREANN : {RISH -

WATER
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16 February 2017

Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk, Inspector
Environmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Environmental Sustainability,
Environmental Protection Agency,
PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

~ Our Ref : 501.00180.00152
! Your Ref : W0277-02

§

Dea‘fr Ms Babiarczyk

Re: Increased Waste Intake to Huntstown Inert Soil Waste Recovery Facility
North Road, Finglas, Dubin 11 (Waste Licence Ref$No. W0277-02)

: Unsolicited Additional Information — Planning Rérmission

i Further to the recent submission of an applciation éqr g\?evnew of the existing waste licence

1in respect of soil recovery activity at Huntstow rry (Ref. No. W0277-02), please find
J attached a copy of the final grant of planmn\gb mission (Ref. FW16A/00120) in respect
of the proposed increase in the rate of m'\igﬁ\ﬁatlon of inert soil and stone waste (for
restoratlon of quarry voids and backfillingfo former ground level), from a maximum of
750, 000 tonnes per annum to a maxml@n& 1,500,000 tonnes per annum.

Should you wish to discuss any aﬁﬁgét of the planning permission in more detail, please
contact the undersigned. 6\

A
Yours sincerely, 955\
' For SLR Consulting (Irelandf

@67
" Derek Luby
’ Tech’nical Director

cc.  Shane Geraghty Roadstone Ltd.

SLR Consulting Ireland, 7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14, Ireland
T:+35312964667 F. +353 12964676 www.slrconsulting.com

Directors: R. O'Dowd, N. O'Neill, T. Paut {(Managing), N. Penhall (British), |. Roberts (British). Secretary: R, O'Dowd
Registered in Ireland as: SLR Environmental Consulting (Ireland) Limited. Registered No.253332. VAT No. 8253332)
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